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Virginia Connors

From: Joe White

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 6:06 PM
To: Virginia Connors

Subject: Fw: Dako Autostainer

————— Original Message —-———-—
From: "Joe White™"
To: <schaytor@cihrt.nl.ca>
Cc: <vconners@cihrt.nl.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 5:55 PM
Subject: Fw: Dako Autostainer

> Hi Sandra/Virginia: This is the correspondence i received form the

> University of West Virginia concerning the Autostainer. Let me know 1if
> there is anything else i can do.---JOE

> ————= Original Message ——----—

From: "dan heffron"
To: "Joe White"
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 2:19 PM
Subject: Re: Dako Autostainer

>> Looks like no to both. There are old files (back to 01) but nothing that
>> includes patient info. The only user files of any kind anywhere are the
>> autostainer log files, some of which (with the ".pg" extension) list the
>> names of antibodies used but not anything else. The computer is not

>> networked. I'd be happy to erase those old files if you'd like.

>> —-Dan

>> ——— On Tue, 10/14/08, Joe White <— wrote:
>>> From: Joe White NG

>>> Subject: Re: Dako Autostainer
>>> To: dan heffro
>>> Date: Tuesday, October 14, 2008, 12:24 PM

>>> Thanks Dan: Do you know if there was, or still is, any
>>> patient information

>>> on the hard drive? Was the hard drive ever formatted?
>>> Thanks, JOE

>>> ————- Original Message -----

>>> From: "dan heffrog"

>>> To: "Joe White"

>>> Cc: "Jim Mandell!

>>> Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 1:50 PM

>>> Subject: Re: Dako Autostainer

>>>

>>>

>>> > Hello, we still have the machine here in the lab (with
>>> original computer)

>>> > —-Dan

>>> >

>>> >

>>> >

>>> > ——-— On Tue, 10/14/08, Joe White

>>> >
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>> Subject: Dako Autostainer
>> To: dan heffro
>> Date: Tuesday, October 14, 2008, 12:12 PM
>> Hi Dan: My name is Joe White. About four years
i sold a
>> Dako-Autostainer to Michael Dietrich from
Southeast
>> Pathology Instruments. I am interested to know
whether or
>> not you still have that instrument. We have a
local
>> Commission of Inquiry ongoing and the original
computer that
>> came with that instrument is of some interest.
Please
>> respond as soon as possible. Many thanks.--JOE
>
>
>
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